CCA Official Filing ORI G, NAL

Ruth Nettles 0 DOY 55 X
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TX644/Intelligent Home Solutions

Okay, we'll open a docket to process cancellation request.

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 12:17 PM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: TX644/Intelligent Home Solutions

Yes, the $6 is for late payment of the 2002 RAF and the $50 is for the 2003 RAF, so that
makes them paid in full. Please put this most recent correspondence with the company's
first letter requesting cancellation (Document #02393-03) and make the effective date
March 11, 2003. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2003 12:09 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: TX644/Intelligent Home Solutions

Paula, we have received payment from company for $56 altogether; company is requesting
cancellation of certificate. Let me know if we can open a docket.

Thanks.




